

South Lanarkshire Licensing Division No. 4

(Rutherglen and Cambuslang Area)

Minutes of Meeting

Thursday 27 May 2021 at 10am

Via Microsoft Teams

- Present: Councillor Carol Nugent (Convener)
Councillor Robert Brown (Depute Convener)
Councillor John Bradley
Councillor Walter Brogan
Councillor Janine Calikes
Councillor Margaret Cowie
Councillor Ann Le Blond
Councillor Jared Wark
- Apologies: Councillor Alistair Fulton
Councillor Margaret Walker
- Attending: Nicola Weir, Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board
Sean O'Neill, Solicitor, Legal Services (observing)
Kirsty McMahon, Licensing and Registration Assistant
Frank Carroll, Licensing Standards Officer
Gerry Margiotti, Licensing Standards Officer
- Also attending: Sergeant Graham Rankin, Police Scotland

1. **Declaration of interests** - none

2. **Application(s) for major variation of premises licence**

Premises	Applicant	Present	Comments
Cambuslang Rugby and Sports Club Langlea Road Cambuslang G72 8HG	Cambuslang Rugby and Sports Club c/o John Paterson and Elaine Farry	John Paterson (applicant) Elaine Farry (applicant)	Application considered using video conference Late representation received from Cambuslang Community Council

Having considered the reasons for the late representation and the position of the Applicant regarding this, the Board decided to allow the late representation to be considered. The Board also considered the written comments from Planning Services and Environmental Services and heard from the Applicant.

Decision: Application granted subject the following conditions:

- Outdoor drinking area to have a terminal hour of 8pm
- Conditions imposed by Environmental Services (except condition 2 should state a terminal hour of 8pm rather than 9pm)

3. Application(s) for provisional premises licence

Premises	Applicant	Present	Comments
3 Buchanan Drive Cambuslang G72 9HE	Usman Ghani c/o Brunton Miller Solicitors	Archie MacIver (Agent) Usman Ghani (applicant) K Morrison (objector) C Gilchrist (objector) M Phillips (objector) W Bower (objector)	Application considered using video conference Timeous Objections received from: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. K Morrison 2. M McMillan 3. J Greer 4. C Gilchrist 5. S Sunstream 6. C Carr 7. M Steel 8. M Phillips 9. E Bradshaw 10. G Muir 11. Cambuslang Community Council 12. E and J Turner 13. W Bower 14. P Elwood 15. L Bond 16. B Deans 17. Mr and Mrs Reekie Letter of Support from K Strickland received 2 April 2021 Petition of support received from agent on 2 April 2021 Late objection received from D Greene

Decision: The Clerk noted that all letters of objection and the letter and Petition in support were circulated to the Board well in advance of the meeting. Having considered the reasons for the late objection being late and the position of the Applicant in this regard, the Board decided to allow the late objection to be considered. The Board heard submissions from the objectors present; C Gilchrist, M Phillips, W Bower, and K Morrison and from the Applicant's representative in support of the application. There was detailed discussion and parties asked and answered questions. The Board made a motion that granting the application would be inconsistent with the licensing objective of Preventing Public Nuisance and, in addition, having regard to the Boards overprovision policy, if the application were to be granted there would be overprovision of licensed premises. The application was refused.

4. Application(s) for review of personal licence

Licenceholder	Licence details	Present	Comments
Tariq Javaid 25 Larch Court Cambuslang G72 7FQ	Licence number: SLRG/CL447	Archie MacIver (Agent) Tariq Javaid (Licenceholder)	Application for personal licence review received from Police Scotland dated 3 May 2021 Application for review considered using video conference

Decision: The Board heard submissions from Sergeant Rankin on behalf of Police Scotland and Archie MacIver on behalf of the Applicant. After consideration, the Board noted the matter is sub judice. The application for review was continued to a future Board meeting after the criminal proceedings are concluded (likely the November 2021 Board but parties to be notified).

5. Annual Functions Report 2020/2021 - approved

6. Financial Report 2020/2021 - approved

If you need this information in a different format or language, please contact us to discuss how we can best meet your needs.
Phone: 0303 123 1015 Email: equalities@southlanarkshire.gov.uk